

MAR 25 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR: Charles E. Norelius, Director, Division of Engineering and Technical Programs

FROM: Robert F. Warnick, Director, Enforcement and Investigation Staff

SUBJECT: ALLEGATION RE REBAR CUTTING AT LA SALLE-DOCKET NO. 50-373; 50-374

The four attached memos document concerns expressed by an alleged and Ms. Judith Goodie of the Illinois Attorney General's office regarding core drilling through rebar.

Because of the high priority of LaSalle and the unavailability of investigators, this matter is being transferred to your Division as we discussed on March 22, 1982.

EIS would appreciate receiving a copy of the documentation of your findings and closeout.

Robert F. Warnick, Director
Enforcement and Investigation Staff

Attachments: As stated

cc w/attachments:
R. L. Spessard
R. Walker
J. Foster

A4 8206070235 820511
PDR FOIA
KODNER82-168 PDR

ce	RIII					
me	Warnick/qc					
re						

ASSISTANCE REQUEST FORM

To: Charles E. Norelius - (Assigned) Date: 3/25/82
From: Robert F. Warnick - (Requestor) Requested Completion Date: _____

Facility: LaSalle Docket No.: 50-373 Category: 50-374

Request Description: Followup on allegation of
A copy of the documentation of your findings and
closeout

Reference: See attached Memo from Wernick, Foster⁽²⁾ & Phillip
attached (82-05)

Detail: See attached Cone Drilling Three Rebar

ISI *Rel*
Section Chief

CLOSEOUT

Reference: _____

Detail: _____

(Date)

/s/ _____
Section Chief

R111

1/82

Attachment 1

 $A \div$